



Mussie Habtemichael

Full Stack Developer

Profile

Hi there, my name is Mussie and I am a software engineer with more than three years of experience. I mostly worked in mobile development on Android applications with the Java programming language. I have also worked on web development using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. I am currently learning full-stack web development and working on interesting MERN stack projects.

Work Experience

Mar 2020- Feb 2022

T-Mobile | Overland Park, Kansas

Software Engineer

Worked on improving T-Mobile's Retail Management System (RMS) and addressed defects on various T-Mobile products. Specifically, I was part of the "SWAT" team that fixed critical bugs that affected user experience. I used the Java programming language and some HTML, CSS, and JavaScript for the web application. In the end, T-Mobile's RMS app become more stable and performant.

2018 - 2019

Cerner | Kansas City, Missouri

Software Engineer

Enhanced Cerner's CareAware Android messenger app and fixed defects in Cerner's voice app for nurses. Two sample projects I worked on include Cerner's Messenger App (CareAware Connect Messenger) Android Pie Upgrade and Cerner's Voice app (CareAware Connect Voice) UI enhancements and defect resolution. In the first project, I upgraded Cerner's messenger app to Android Pie (the latest Android operating system during that time). My work also involved doing extensive regression tests to ensure the application functioned as usual. I used the Java programming language and Android Studio for the project. In the second project, I enhanced Cerner's voice app to support double-tap speed dialing. I also worked on various bug resolution tasks like fixing an audio bug that affected communication between nurses.

Personal Projects

Mar 2023 - Present

Betachin App (Flutter for iOS & Android)

Developed an app for property management with tenant management and annual financial report support

Mar 2023 - May 2023

Saron Fashion App (Flutter for iOS & Android)

Developed an app for inventory tracking with EAN-13 barcode scanning support

Contact

musayh.com

mussie.habtemichael2@gmail.com

+251-966-12-24-90

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

[LinkedIn Profile](#)

Education

Truman State University

Bachelor of Computer Science

Completed in 2018

Udemy

Certified in Frontend Development and Algorithms & Data Structures

Completed in 2023

Skills

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- React
- Node.js
- Flutter
- Python
- Firebase
- Git

Awards

Aug 2015 | Truman State University

Cody Sumter Scholarship in Computer Science